Attn: ‘David Burke

HSE & Compliance Manager,
ENVA

Smithstown Industrial Estate,

Shannon,
Co. Clare.

06™ March, 2007.

' Dear Mr. Burke,

Further to your letter of 01* February, 2007 Clare Count Councﬂ isina
position to allow ENVA discharge 250m’ per day (max 2"m /hl) for the

year January to December 2007.
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Other ELV’s are to remain as specified in your lett@ z@
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If you require any further information, please&bgi%ct Cathal Brodie on

065-6846361. e
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Nicola Cullinan.
A/Seaior Staff Officer,
mnvnronment & Emergency §ervu,eo Directoiate.
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Environment Section
Block B
I.ARE.
Gort Road
Ennis
Co. Clare

Roinn Comhshaoil
Bloc B

Pairc- Aois. Eolais-na-hinse
Bothar Ghoirt
Inis

Contae an Chldir

T: +353 63 682 1616
F: +353 65 684 6444
E: enviroff@clarecoco.ie

W: http://clarecoco.clare.ie
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